MINUTES OF MEETING LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation Community Development District was held on Wednesday, March 17, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Lakeside Plantation Clubhouse, 2800 Plantation Boulevard, North Port, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Joe Szewczyk (by phone)
Pina Chichelli Alan (Bud) Sabol Bill Roumy
Also present were: Tricia Adams
Lauren Gentry (by phone)
Brent Burford (by phone)
Scott Smith TamaraLorf Justin Jackson Residents


FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS
 Chairman Vice Chair
Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary



District Manager District Counsel District Engineer Vesta
Vesta
Innotech Construction Services



Roll Call
Ms. Adams called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and called the roll. All Supervisors were present with the exception of Ms. Benjamin.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS
The pledge of allegiance was recited.


TIDRD ORDER OF BUSINESS
 Pledge of Allegiance



Audience Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda (Speakers will fill out a card and submit it to the District Manager prior to beginning of the meeting)
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Ms. Adams: This is an opportunity for any members of the public to make remarks to the Board of Supervisors. Is there anyone present who would like to make a public comment? Hearing none, are there any callers who would like to make a public comment?
Resident (Sue Spade, Scarlett Avenue): I read previous minutes and noticed there was some discussion about social events and COVID. I attended a recent training session because I am now on the HOA Board. I know in June there is going to be a House Bill passed that will make it possible for anyone to cancel a tentative event due to COVID. So that should really open things up. I didn't know if you discussed having a community wide event.
Ms. Adams: Thank you, Sue. Are there any other members of the public who would like to make a comment at this time? Hearing none, do we have any Zoom callers who would like to make a comment and address remarks to the Board of Supervisors? Hearing none,

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	District Engineer's Report
Ms. Adams: I believe Brent is on the telephone. Brent, do you have any items to report to the Board today?
Mr. Burford:  Yes.  I  have  a  follow  up on the trees on the drainage  swale  on Magnolia
Circle. I had a chance to talk to a tree service and Cross Creek Environmental. We are all in agreement that there is a good chance removing the roots from those Oak trees out of area encroaching into the drainage swale, will kill the trees. It is never going to restabilize them for high wind events. I am having someone review the Development Order (DO) to see if those trees were required as part of the DO. So, we still have to follow up. There are three trees that are causing problems. If the trees have to be removed and the District is responsible for maintaining the swale, I recommend they remove the trees. We are going to have more discussion on it and look at the DO to see if the trees were all required. Regarding the drainage around the electrical panel at the tennis courts, I met onsite with the contractor. I wasn't happy with the product he provided. It was a very narrow drainage channel. I actually spoke with him again this afternoon and he said that he could provide a wider channel that would help move the water away from that area. So, I will be following up on that as well. I spoke with Tamara about the tennis court lights. A couple of weeks ago, John and a couple of people told me about the junction box that was missing. I was out there today to evaluate the bottom of the poles where the wiring was exposed. They  should  be able to place a PVC panel over the opening and strapped on with stainless steel
straps. So, we will get that taken care of. That gives you more years out of the lights. That's all I have unless the Board has anything else for me.
Ms. Adams: Are there any questions for Brent before we let him go? Mr. Roumy: What about the water ponding behind the tennis courts? Mr. Burford: That was the drainage problem I was referring to.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other questions? Brent, thank you for attending and we will talk to you soon.
Mr. Burford: Thank you.
Mr. Burford left the meeting.


FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
None.
 Unfinished Business


SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	New Business Items
	Discussion of COVID-19 Procedures

Ms. Adams: This item was added to the agenda each month during the pandemic. In the fall, the Lakeside Plantation CDD entered into Phase 3 of Florida's reopening. All of the amenities are open and operating with limited capacities and social distancing. With the now widespread availability of the vaccination for vulnerable groups, we are anticipating that Florida may issue guidelines soon regarding social distancing and mask wearing. The CDC is also likely to issue new guidelines regarding social distancing. This is an item for Board discussion. We have interest from some resident groups who want to meet in the Clubhouse for cards or other social activities, adhering to the current guidelines requiring a mask, social distancing  and limited capacity. It is ultimately up to the Board to decide if you are comfortable with groups meeting in the Clubhouse at this time.
Ms. Chichelli: If we approve it, how are we going to manage the people playing cards?
They are not going to be six feet apart. How many groups are we going to allow?
Ms. Lorf: Right now, there are just two ladies playing cards. Anything above that, even when we have the HOA meeting, we are able to let people know ahead of time. They respect what the rules are now. We set chairs outside for people playing cards at the table. They can sit further apart and we can move the tables further apart to address it, as long as everyone is comfortable and we keep everything sanitized and they are wearing their masks.
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Ms. Chichelli: How are we going to manage that when there are six people per table?
Ms. Lorf: Unless we have a larger table. If they want to make a bigger group then we can spread it out.
Mr. Roumy: How are they going to reach the cards then? Ms. Chichelli: Using round tables.
Ms. Adams: Ultimately this is a Board policy issue, if you want to allow for groups to meet knowing that it's likely that there will be times where this group is self-selecting to be closer to each other than what the CDC is recommending, whether six feet or three feet. Did they change to three-foot guidelines yet?
Ms. Chichelli: Not yet.
Ms. Adams: So, the current recommendation is still six feet apart.
Mr. Sabol: What are their facilities going to be to manage it? Are they using the same protocol?
Ms. Adams: There is some vanance, especially depending on the makeup of the population. Senior adult communities tend to be more conservative, although there are some active adult communities that allow for groups to meet, as long as the capacity issues are being adhered to and people are wearing masks. The thought process is that people are self-selecting to participate in these activities. They are not required. Those who are not comfortable participating can decline. However, this is a Board issue and it is up to the Lakeside Plantation Board, if you are comfortable having scheduled activities in this Clubhouse for small groups.
Mr. Roumy: I think it is about time to open it up, as long as they wear masks and have six at a table. I have no problem with that. Most of the people that we know got vaccinated already. So, I think we should open it up.
Ms. Chichelli: Is it 22% capacity?
Ms. Lorf: It is set at 25% right now, but it has been open more. I have been to other communities. They are having different activities inside of their Clubhouse, even next door at Cypress Falls. In their card room, they have space for guests. They will have four card games going on and everyone is wearing their mask. They are a 55 and older community. It is up to 50%.
Mr. Sabol: A lot of times, when they are using the card room or the Clubhouse, a lot of times there are eight people versus six. Can we set it at eight people?
Ms. Adams: Just to clarify, are you asking if the library capacity can be limited to eight people?
Mr. Sabol: Yes.
Ms. Lorf: The limit right now is eight. We can put tables out here so there is a bigger space rather than one room. That way, if someone wants to read, they can still be separate from that.
Mr. Roumy: Correct me if I'm wrong, but in the past, they used to play here. Right? Ms. Lorf: Yes.
Mr. Roumy: They opened the tables here. They will be confined in the library.
Ms. Adams: Currently the library is limited to eight people, but if there were more than that, they would be relocated by the amenity management team to a bigger space to allow for them to spread out.
Ms. Chichelli: I guess we can do it and see how that works. Ms. Lorf: Okay.
Ms. Chichelli: It's up to you.
Ms. Lorf: Wouldn't it be better if there was a bigger area out here so we can keep an eye on it and that way we still keep that separate? I would feel comfortable with that.
Ms. Chichelli: I think we can open it up.
Mr. Sabol: I think it's time. Ms. Adams: Okay.
Mr. Szewczyk: I agree that it's time to open it up to these other clubs and organizations, as long as they are adhering to our rules regarding capacity. Then I'm comfortable opening it up.
Ms. Adams: Would the Board like to memorialize this discussion with a motion to open up the Clubhouse to Lakeside Plantation clubs and organizations?
On MOTION by Ms. Chichelli seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in favor opening up the Clubhouse to Lakeside Plantation clubs and organizations was approved.


Ms. Adams: Is there any other discussion regarding the COVID-19 procedures or protocols? As Board Members alluded to, this situation is evolving rapidly and we are expecting
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new guidelines to be issued from the State of Florida and the CDC relatively soon. We will be
conferring with the Chairman regarding any changes that should be made in between meetings.


	Consideration of Proposals for Replacement of Spa Heater

Ms. Adams: During last month's meeting, some information prepared by the amenity management team was distributed. They had gathered proposals for replacing the spa heater with either a geothermal heater or an electrical heater. There were some questions regarding the specifications and the scope of the project. So, at last month's meeting, the Board directed  staff to confer with Supervisor Roumy. I believe that Tamara and Bill have been meeting with various venders and Bill prepared some information to distribute to the Board. Bill, would you like to lead this discussion or do you want me to turn the floor over to Tamara?
Mr. Roumy: I prefer to discuss it.
Ms. Adams: Included in your agenda package under Section 6, Tab B, is a proposal from Alex's Pool. They have been doing mechanical work on the pool equipment. They provided a proposal for a geothermal spa heater and a proposal for the heat pump. Symbiont Service Corp (Symbiont) also provided a proposal. They were the ones that originally installed the geothermal heater at the spa. Included in your agenda package are specifications. Were any other proposals distributed to the Board?
Ms. Lorf: There were two more proposers, but we didn't get them.
Ms. Adams: Supervisor Roumy, would you like to present the information that you just distributed?
Mr. Roumy: Yes. What you have in front of you is a comparison study of what we received from Alex's Pool and Symbiont. The first sheet is the manufacturer, model, capacity and warranty. The warranty for parts and labor and compressor is seven years. It is the best warranty on the market because the manufacturer AquaCal is the leader of GeoThermal spa heaters in the area or Florida in general. As you can see, permits are not included with the Symbiont proposal, but it is included with Alex's Pool proposal. There is a differential in the cost of $2,000 between Symbiont and Alex's Pool and then it drops down· drastically to the air water heater for $3,500. On the second sheet, I have the pros and cons of the GeoThermal. As you can see, the pros of the GeoThermal is that it is unaffected by outdoor temperatures, stable heat source, high efficiency, low energy consumption, low maintenance and environmentally friendly.
Lakeside Plantation has had four AquaCal systems for over 10 years and never had a problem with them except for age. What we have now with the spa heater is age related. It will fail one day. The non-GeoThermal, as you can see, is independent. They want to make it independent from the pool water. So, if the pool pump is down, the spa would run on its own. The con of course is the high cost of GeoThermal from scratch. It is very expensive. The lake water is going to be clogging the pipe. I never heard of that, but that's what one of the vendors said. The one drawback is the pool pump. The bottom line is we have the AquaCal system running  for  10 years. Lakeside Plantation spent a lot of money getting GeoThermal years ago.  They  dream about having a GeoThermal system on the pool or the spa. Alex's Pool wants to cut these lines and get away from the GeoThermal that they spent a lot of money on in the first place. We don't want to go back to an air water system. I wish we had more proposals, but we only  have two.  The bottom line is if you have a GeoThermal system, we have to stick with a  GeoThermal system. It is the way to go. Even though it is a little more money than the other vendor, we have to stick with the people who know about GeoThermal systems, which is Symbiont. That is what they do. We have to negotiate these prices. We cannot just say, "Give us the price.  Thank you very much. We will pay it." Someone has to negotiate. A permit  is not included  with Symbiont for example. We have to go with Symbiont eventually, but we have to get a better  price. That's my opinion. I would like to go with GeoThermal. I don't want to crack the lines and get away  from the GeoThermal system because we spent a lot of money to get into GeoThermal in the first place. So that's my opinion, but it's up to the Board to decide. My opinion is to go with the GeoThermal unit with Symbiont. I looked at another company's website, but they don't list any GeoThermal unit. You can read on the internet about GeoThermal units, what it does and how effective it is. That is my opinion on the way to go. Case closed.
Ms. Adams: This is ready for Board discussion. Mr. Szewczyk: Do you need a motion?
Mr. Roumy: Yes; however, someone has to renegotiate the price to get a better deal from Symbiont.
Mr. Sabol: I think they are way too much money. We can put a non-GeoThermal system in for $3,600 with the same five-year warranty. There is a person that works right here, right  now. He had one at his home for seven years and hasn't had any trouble. They have a good working relationship with Alex. I think we should take another look at that also.
Mr. Roumy: They haven't submitted  any paperwork. They gave me a model number, but I could not find it on the internet. So, it makes me believe it's not there. I know that the price differential is great. We are talking about a $2,000 difference.
Mr. Sabol: Not only that, but Alex's Pool is not required to get any more permits. The other company doesn't have any permits at all.
Ms. Chichelli: What is the cost of the non-Geothermal?
Mr. Roumy: $3,500. You don't want to go with Non-Geothermal.
Mr. Sabol: It is $3,550.
Mr. Roumy: That is air to water. They are going to cut the lines. You will have no GeoThermal anymore.
Mr. Sabol: I understand, but that's the way I feel.
Mr. Roumy: Lakeside Plantation has spent a lot of money to get GeoThermal and everybody dreams about GeoThermal.
Mr. Sabol: If the pool is down, the spa is going to be down too. If you have inclement weather and the pool is down, you still have a heater ifwe go with the $3,550 proposal.
Mr. Roumy: How many people do you think are going to go in the spa if the pool is
down?
Mr. Sabol: We are at the end of the season. That's why we missed almost a whole year.
People have come to me complaining about it. I don't know if they come to you or Joe. It has to be fixed.
Mr. Roumy: We are going to fix it, but I would rather go with something that is good and
will  last for years.  Why  did  we  spend  money  on GeoThermal  10 years ago?  We spent  over
$40,000.
Mr. Sabol: It never did work right.
Mr. Roumy: It is still working. Mr. Sabol: It works.
Mr. Roumy: The pool is still working.
Mr. Sabol: If you look at the maintenance records and the financials, we spent a lot of money fixing it.
Mr. Roumy: The spa unit is old. It has to be replaced.
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Mr. Sabol: As far as I'm concerned, we can go with a non-GeoThermal spa, but I don't know how the rest of you feel.
Ms. Chichelli: Joe, do you want to comment on this?
Mr. Szewczyk: Yes. I'm looking at both sides here. I researched some of these companies and I agree with Bill. I don't think we can go wrong, except the price is a little high. Don't forget it also includes three years of maintenance where they are going to come out and check it. I understand the low cost of the non-GeoThermal, but I believe we should stick with the GeoThennal. If there is a compromise to be made, maybe we have to go with Alex's Pool proposal, which is less than Symbiont, but more than the non-GeoThermal. I believe in the GeoThermal. Because of that, I would go with GeoThermal. It is a matter of which company. I know the cost is higher, but I would go with Symbiont. From the research I did, we are not going to get any better people dealing with our pool. Other than the tennis courts, our pool is the nuts and bolts of our amenities and we have to keep it up and running. I believe that Symbiont will be the company to do that job.
Ms. Chichelli: So, the only option that we have right now, if we are gomg  to GeoThermal, is to find out if we can get a better price from Symbiont.
Ms. Adams: Yes. There was discussion about having staff negotiate with Symbiont. If the
Board would like, you could approve a motion with a not-to-exceed amount and staff can work with Symbiont and see if they can sharpen their pencil. We can let them know that we have competitive proposals and they came in high. We admire their reputation in the area and would like to work with them and see if we can negotiate a lower cost.
Ms. Chichelli: So, can we make a motion?
Ms. Adams: Yes. What I'm understanding from the majority of the Board Members  is you want to go with Symbiont for GeoThennal. You can make a motion to approve the proposal with Symbiont in an amount not-to-exceed $8,325 and direct staff to negotiate the best terms possible.
Ms. Chichelli MOVED to approve the proposal from Symbiont Service Corp for a replacement GeoThermal spa heater in an amount not-to-exceed $8,325 and direct staff to negotiate the best terms possible and Mr. Roumy seconded the motion.
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Ms. Adams: Is there any further discussion on this matter? Hearing none,

On VOICE VOTE with Mr. Szewczyk, Mr. Roumy and Ms. Chichelli in favor and Mr. Sabol dissenting, the proposal from Symbiont Service Corp for a replacement GeoThermal spa heater in an amount not-to-exceed $8,325 and direct staff to negotiate the best terms possible was approved. (Motion Passed 3-1).


	Consideration of Proposal for Electrical Box Replacement

Ms. Adams: Included in your agenda package is a proposal for an electrical box replacement. I'm going to turn the microphone over to Tamara who has been working with several vendors. She will share the nature of the issues and go through the proposals that are included in the agenda package.
Ms. Lorf: In your agenda package, you have a picture of the bottom of the breaker box outside of the Gym. It is corroded halfway up. There were issues with water and a spicket. The part has been taken care of. However, leaving those open, they will continue to rust. So, there is a quote from Sergeant's Electric for a breaker box. The current breaker box is 200 AMPs and they proposed $1,897 for that, but it currently runs 80 AMPs. When I went on the property with Sergeant's Electric, it said that the AMP that the A/C unit runs under is 125 AMPs. I was trying to ask what the difference was between what Sergeant's Electric was quoting us and what lnnotech was quoting us. When Innotech looked at it, they suggested 150 AMPs. It is less than we have now, but the maximum on that A/C unit is up to 125 AMPs running on 80 AMPs. So, I was comparing the two and he said on their erid, it was only a couple of dollars difference if they go down to 150 AMPs. If you want exactly what we have now, the 200 AMP, Innotech had it in their quote. It is an extra $200. They looked at it and we don't need that higher breaker box. You can just have 150 AMPs. Innotech was the one that was here recently that redid our bathrooms. They are in the audience if you have any questions.
Mr. Roumy: I have a question. What is the advantage going from 150 AMPs to 200
AMPs?
Ms. Lorf: There is not a  big advantage,  unless we are going  to put in something  bigger
and add something else to that breaker box. Right now, you are only using 80 AMPs. It was probably  built  with  200  AMPs.  So,  like  I  said, you can  use it. You  can  replace  what   you
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currently have. It will be the same as what we are already used to, but you really don't need anything that large.
Mr. Roumy: So, the $200 will be deducted from the final amount? Ms. Lorf: From Innotech's quote?
Mr. Roumy: Yes.
Ms. Lorf: It is $1,200 for 150 AMPs. If you want it to be 200 AMPs, because it is 200 AMPs now, you will add an extra $200 and the cost would be $1,400. I wanted you to understand the difference. I asked both companies and I did see what it is running currently, which is 80 AMPs.
Mr. Roumy: How many AMPs are we drawing right now? Ms. Lorf: 80 AMPs.
Mr. Roumy: It is 150 AMPs, so that is double.
Ms. Lorf: Yes. Sergeant's Electric wants $200 because they are just replacing what we have. We don't need that much.
Mr. Roumy: Is there any benefit going to a bigger one in the future? What are we going to be installing?
Ms. Lorf: I don't know. That's why I wanted to mention what we are currently running at. I did ask the questions. Maybe you want to build the second story.
Ms. Chichelli: We have Justin here from Innotech. Ms. Lorf: Yes, if you have any questions.
Ms. Chichelli: You don't think that we need anything bigger than this, right?
Mr. Jackson: No. 80 AMPs is what the machine is drawing. 200 AMPs is overkill. You can save money.
Ms. Lorf: We brought it to you because it does need to be taken care of right away because it is exposed. That unit is already old and needs to be replaced.
Ms. Chichelli: Let's make a motion.
Ms. Adams: We need a motion to approve the Innotech Construction Services proposal for a 150 AMP fuse disconnect box in the amount of $1,200.
On MOTION by Ms. Chichelli seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in favor the proposal from Innotech Construction Services for a 150 AMP fuse disconnect box in the amount of $1,200 was approved.
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Mr. Roumy: Why are the payment terms COD on the Innotech proposal? Ms. Adams: They will invoice the District.
Mr. Jackson: We bill COD for every job that we do.
Mr. Roumy: This has to be changed. Ms. Lorf: Yes.

	Consideration of Proposals for Data Services

Ms. Adams: We would like to defer this item until next month and we can include the proposals and comparison study in the agenda packet.

	Consideration of Proposals for Replacement or Repair of Post Lights

Ms. Adams: Included in the agenda packet are proposals for the replacement or repair of the post lights. These are for the lights at the rear of the Clubhouse. Tamara has been working with vendors to gather information, so I will let her present this.
Ms. Lorf: The first one was from Sergeant's Electric. They looked at it and suggested removing and replacing the existing poles and sandblast and powder coat them. The quote they provided is a three-year parts and labor warranty and to change all of those lights to LEDs. Innotech came in, turned on the lights, went around and checked out every pole. There is detail on their proposal on what they can do. I was told that not all of the poles need to be replaced.  The ones that are chipped on the bottom from lawn maintenance, they can paint for us, but they don't need to be replaced. Two poles are leaning and one is being held up right now by a board. They are going to fix that. I was told that they go underneath. They are going to put a PVC in to make that stronger and it will stand still, but they will not replace all of them now. They will make sure that the caps on the ones that are missing, broken or rusted, will be replaced so all of the lights look the same. If there are any further questions, they are here to answer those for you. The quote was for $1,375.
Ms. Adams: Obviously, the biggest difference between these in terms of the refurbishing of the posts, Sergeant's Electric is proposing sandblasting and powder coating. Innotech is proposing painting, which would be an ongoing maintenance issue, but the District would incur much less expense to have those posts painted.
Mr. Roumy: To be honest with you, I looked at the poles. They need just a coat of paint on them and cement on the bottom. Why do you have to pay $7,000? I don't see any  need for that. I think repair, powder coat and replace bulbs with LEDs is beneficial for us. $7,000 is a big chunk of money. I think we should go with the powder coating and painting.
Ms. Chichelli: How often do you think we are going to need to repaint?
Mr. Jackson: First of all, the paint we will use is going to be an industrial paint and it is not going to be a regular job. Will you need to repaint it again in three to five years? Probably,  but this is something that's going to last. We are going to do it right. Powder coating is a whole different issue. Obviously, that is going to last a lot longer; however, for what needs to be done, most of it just needs to be repaired. It doesn't have to be replaced.
Ms. Chichelli: Okay.
Mr. Jackson: We are just trying to work with you guys. It is something that is going to last another five to ten years and not give you any trouble.
Mr. Roumy: Since you are going to be doing the electrical box and lighting, can you give us a better deal?
Mr. Jackson: It sounds like we are saving you almost $6,000.
Mr. Szewczyk: I've been listening to Bill and I agree that $7,000 is a nice chunk of
. change and I prefer to see us make repairs at this point and it will last us for a while. So, I vote that we go with the Innotech proposal.
Mr. Szewczyk MOVED to approve the proposal from Innotech Construction Services for the reimbursement of post lights in the amount of$1,375 and Mr. Roumy seconded the motion.


Ms. Adams: Is there any further discussion on this matter?
Mr. Sabol: I have a question. The LED lights we are talking about back here,  were pushed over.
Ms. Lorf: There is erosion behind the tennis courts. The PVC didn't make it stronger.
Justin, can you explain it?
Mr. Jackson: Yes. We need to re-cement every hole to reinforce it.
Mr. Sabol: They can be rewired easily if there is a problem after you put the concrete in?


Mr. Jackson: We are not going to bury it six feet deep. We are just going to be putting it  in there. You have to bust the concrete if there is an electrical issue. We are putting it in like we are putting a mailbox in, just enough to give it enough strength, but if you did have to get to the wires, you would still be able to bust up the concrete.
Ms. Adams: That specification, cementing the base, is included in the proposal.
Mr. Sabol: No further discussion.

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor the proposal from Innotech Construction Services for the reimbursement of post lights in the amount of $1,375 was approved.


SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Business Administration
	Approval of Minutes of February 17, 2021 Meeting

Ms. Adams: Included in your agenda packet is a draft of the February 17, 2021 meeting minutes. Are there any corrections?
Mr. Sabol: None from me.
Ms. Adams: Then we need a motion to approve the minutes.

On MOTION by Mr. Roumy seconded by Ms. Chichelli with all in favor the Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Meeting  were approved as presented.


	Approval of Check Register

Ms. Adams: Included in your agenda packet under Tab B is your Check Register from February 1 to February 28, 2021 in the total amount of $50,377.84. The detail for the Check Register as well as the payables is included for Supervisor review. Are there any questions regarding the invoices?
Mr. Roumy: Did we spend $6,000 for power for the fountains? That is what it says here.
Ms. Adams: Those areas of service for the electrical bills, I believe will be covered under the Amenity Manager's Report. There was some discussion last month regarding the various meters and what areas are covered. We have some detailed information under the Amenity Manager's Report.
Mr. Roumy: Okay.
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Ms. Adams: We need a motion to approve the Check Register from February 1 to February 28, 2021 in the amount of $50,377.84.
On MOTION by Ms. Chichelli seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in favor the February Check Register was approved.


	Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Ms. Adams: Included in your agenda packet is your unaudited financials; Balance Sheet and Income Statement under Tab C for the period ending February 31, 2021. It includes your Combined Balance Sheet showing your General Fund. It also has your Debt Service Fund for your bond issuance as well as your separate Capital Projects Fund. It includes your General Fund spending, prorated budget as well as your actual spending year-to-date. It does show that your prorated budget for total operations would be $145,577 and your actual spending in that area is
$129,909. So, you are running under budget on operations. For Clubhouse expenses, you are also running under budget. Overall, you are running under budget as far as spending this year. Part of that is due to having fewer activities because of COVID.
Mr. Roumy: Under "Revenues, "what is "Miscellaneous?"
Ms. Adams: I will need to get back to you with the detail of what has been actually received because there is a larger amount than what was budgeted under "Miscellaneous," so I will take a look at that. We are in the middle of processing the reimbursement for the insurance funding, but I don't think that has yet hit the budget, so I will follow up with our accountant and email the Board to let you know the actuals that have been received under "Miscellaneous."
Mr. Roumy: Thank you.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other questions? This item does not require any Board action.
It is provided for informational purposes.


EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	General Audience Comments
Ms. Adams: This is another opportunity for any members of the audience to make a comment to the Board of Supervisors. Please state your name and address for the record. The Board adopted a policy limiting public comments to three minutes per speaker.
Resident (Sue Spade, Scarlett Avenue): I just want to say how happy I am that the bathroom is finally finished. My daughter and I went in on the weekend and looked at them and
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they are beautiful. The only comment I have is the piece of trim that is under the granite counter at the sinks should be wider because the supports that are there to hold up the counter is sticking down below the trim. I think it looks like they tried to fix it, but they couldn't do that there. So, I suggest you see if you can get a wider one. Otherwise, that's all I have.
Ms. Adams: Thank you. Are there any other members of the audience who would like to make a public comment? Hearing none, do we have any callers on the line that would like to make a comment to the Board?
Resident (Denise Flynn): I have several questions. We just joined. We wondered why the fountain is not working.
Ms. Adams: Mrs. Flynn, this is not a question and answer session with the Board right now. This is an opportunity for you to make any comments to the Board. Oftentimes, your questions and remarks are addressed under a separate item on the agenda. So, you can continue with your comments.
Resident (Denise Flynn): I have mainly questions. Ms. Adams: You have up to three minutes to speak.
Resident (Denise Flynn): I have a question regarding street parking. People are parking in green spaces now. I have a question on the pool heater. The hot tub is not working. Has anyone suggested card access for non-resident pool use?
Ms. Adams: Thank you Mrs. Flynn. Did you have any other comments for the Board? Resident (Denise Flynn): No. That's all I have right now.
Ms. Adams: Okay. We noted all of those items. Anything that is not addressed during the Board Meeting today, staff will follow up with you outside of the meeting.
Resident (Denise Flynn): Okay. Thank you.
Ms. Adams: Are there any other public callers who would like to make a comment?
Hearing none,


NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
	District Counsel

 Staff Reports
	Discussion of Rate Adjustment Notice

Ms. Adams: I understand that we owe Sarah congratulations on the birth of her daughter, so Ms. Lauren Gentry is here this evening. She is on the phone. Do we have any report from District Counsel?
Ms. Gentry: Yes. We have one item included in the agenda package. It is a letter describing our standard hourly rate increase. If this increase is accepted by the Board, it will go into effect on October 1st• Ms. Sarah Sandy's rate is proposed to adjust from $270 to $285, which is  an increase of $15 per hour. The hourly  rate for associates  is expected  to range from $265 to
$285 per hour and other attorney rates will adjust to their standard hourly rate. This is just to bring our hourly rates to their current billing levels. We are presenting this to you in advance of your budget planning so you have plenty of time to plan for that. We have plenty of time to
answer  any  questions that you may have before those  go into effect  on  October 1s•t     I would be
happy to answer any questions the Board has. If the Board sees fit to approve this tonight, we will enter that into our system and schedule it to take effect on October 1s•t
Ms. Adams: Are there any questions from the Board that Lauren can help with regarding notice of the rate increase effect on October 1? Otherwise, we would be seeking a motion to accept the rate increase effective October I, 2021.
Mr. Sabol: I have no problem with that.
Ms. Adams: I don't know if the Supervisors know, but your current budget for legal fees, you are spending well under that, so unless there is an unforeseeable concern regarding legal matters, we anticipate that you should be able to absorb this increase with the current budgeted amount.
Ms. Gentry: That's correct. Of course, we bill only for the work that we actually do on an hourly basis. So, your budget amount is not a flat fee that we charge you every year. We do endeavor to be as efficient as possible and use lower billing people where appropriate. So, we are capable to give you the most cost-effective services possible. We will continue to do that and don't expect to cause any budget overages.
Mr. Szewczyk: I had no questions. I read through the letter and then I took a look at where we stand this year. Prorated wise, we are ahead of where we should be, for the betterment of the community. I don't have any comments regarding the letter.
Ms. Adams: We need a motion to approve the rate adjustment notice that will be effective on October 1. That data will be incorporated into the budget.
On MOTION by Ms. Chichelli seconded by Mr. Szewczyk with all in favor the Hopping, Green rate adjustment effective October 1, 2021 was approved.

March 17,2021
Lakeside Plantation COD

Ms. Adams: Did you have anything else for us, Lauren?
Ms. Gentry: No further report, unless there are any questions that I can answer.
Ms. Adams: Sounds good. I will be circling back with you after the meeting regarding  any of the proposals that require legal addendurns.
Ms. Gentry: Sounds great. Thank you.


	District Manager
	Action Items List

Ms. Adams: The updated Action Items List was included in your agenda packet. Many of the items will be addressed by the Amenity Manager; however, I can walk the Board  through this. The first item is the tennis court fence posts. Management maintenance staff completed the punch list so we are officially going to show this item as completed and it will be removed from the Action Items List. There have been further electrical diagnostics and repairs that were scheduled in March for the tennis court lights. There is going to be a detailed report under the Amenity Manager's Report. The restroom partitions are completed. I was pleased that Innotech was able to utilize all of the existing partitions and to conceal any of the extra holes or other marks that were in there. So, thank you for doing that. That was definitely a  benefit  to the District to be able to repurpose all of the partitions. The erosion behind the tennis courts was discussed by the District Engineer. He is seeking a wider channel proposal from the vendor to make sure that all of that water is moved away from the tennis courts. The resident directory, proposal and feasibility is still in process. Vesta has been conferring with legal counsel regarding ADA compliance as well as any other public records and privacy issues relative to the District. The Board approved the proposal on the post lights. I'm certain the work on that will begin shortly. You had an update from the District Engineer regarding the water ponding near the drainage swale on the north side of Magnolia. It sounds like we are going to need to consider some tree removals to get that area to drain properly.

	Amenities Manager - Monthly Report

Ms. Lorf: Some of this will be a repeat to what Tricia just said, but I will go through it again. The Clubhouse and library carpets were recently sanitized an. d shampooed. We decided to make some changes in the Gym. We moved some of the equipment around. Residents were very happy about it, especially with the weight and free weights because now they can fully stretch
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their anns. The bottles of water behind the equipment were removed. They are now stored somewhere else. The table was removed and instead of the paper towels that were on the table, they have a Gym sanitized house for the equipment, one at each end of the Gym. It was just cleaned up a little more and made a little more updated. A nice clock will be put in there. There  is also a mirror that was donated, so people can see themselves work out by the free weights. I want to note that the walls are dark and dirty. You can't just clean them because it will take the paint off. Maybe we can have the maintenance guy paint a lighter color. It is something we can do in-house. The pickleball courts have been very busy. It is popular sport here in Florida. There was just a request for a new pickleball court net, one that is sturdier, can be left and tied up out there, locked up and rolled out. The one that we currently have can fall down and become a safety hazard. There is one permanent one and the other ones, they have to put up themselves, with just two little stands holding it up. Regarding the facility, there was an electrical issue with the conjunction box that was located and found. There were melted wires. The wires were going into another box by the breaker box. When we turned down those lights it got hot. I was very concerned with it spreading to the breaker box. It was an emergency maintenance thing. Those wires were taken care of and all of the tennis court lights are now up and running and there are new switches out there. Those switches are labeled, "Court 1, Court 2, Court 3 and Court 4." They are on a master timer. They will not turn on if I go out there right now. It is allotting a three-hour block at night and will automatically shut off. Staff is going out there to make sure that those lights are on and that players are members or residents. If they left without turning out the lights, we make sure that they turn them off. That has been taken care of now. We were very lucky when they turned on those lights that all of the light bulbs on Courts 1 and 2 turned on. So, no light bulbs or ballasts need to be replaced. Dennis and John our maintenance crew, repaired the tennis court fence. Stewart Fence is not responsive to any texts or calls. The caps have been installed. We discussed the post lights today. That will be completed by  Innotech. I'm  sure by the next meeting, we will have a completed job. Innotech completed the restroom  partitions. They went above and beyond by finishing both of those bathrooms within five days and did extra work. We are still waiting on quotes for a thicker pad for the bocce ball courts. We have several quotes for the fountains and I'm waiting for one more. I think the Board has been looking at a water feature, but with a different type of motor system. So, if it does break, it's not as costly. That is why I did not present that at this meeting. Hopefully, by the next meeting we should have
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another quote. It looks like we are going with GeoThermals for the spa heather. We will look further into that. I have one quote for the Boulevard lights and I'm waiting for another one, but two lights have been out for several months. I'm well aware of that and hoping by the next meeting a decision will be made on that. It is the two lights and there is a head missing  on the one in front of the gas station. If it is under $500 is that something we canjust handle?
Ms. Adams: We just want to make sure that they are District lights and not the responsibility of the City since the City owners the Boulevard. Are you sure that they are District lights?
Ms. Lorf: Yes. They are the ones in the middle, the black ones. They are ours. We have the extra posts, but if I can fix them for this cost, is that okay?
Ms. Chichelli: If it is under your authority.
Mr. Sabol: It's okay  with me. Ms. Chichelli: You can go ahead.
Ms. Lorf: Thank you. The Board just approved Innotech to move ahead with the outside 150 AMP electrical box. I am still working on the comparisons for the TV, cable and internet. I want to make sure it's clear and what I'm giving you is apples-to-apples. I just  didn't  have enough information. One of the vendors I called actually wanted a credit card number for a quote and I said absolutely not. I never heard that in my life. So that's why it is not prepared for you  and I apologize. We are still working on the resident directory. We should have that for the next meeting. You might have seen me around yesterday with Bradley Concrete looking at the sidewalks. There are 18 different sidewalks that will either need to be repoured or grinded. I know that they are a vendor that we have been using a lot in the past and are very familiar with this community. I just don't know if you want me to get a separate proposal or if you want to go ahead and take care of the sidewalks that need to be taken care of. there are 18 within our community.
Ms. Chichelli: Do they need to be done right away?
Ms. Lorf: Some of them need to be done, due to roots.
Ms. Adams: It's a safety issue. It is important. I think the question is whether the Board is comfortable using Bradley Concrete who we have been using for the past several years or would you like to see competitive proposals? This is important and time sensitive due to the nature of tripping hazards.
Ms. Chichelli: I think we should fix them.
Mr. Szewczyk: I agree.
Ms. Chichelli: We have a lot of people walking.
Ms. Lorf: Thank you. I will call them out here right away. I wanted to bring your attention to the ceiling corridor. If you walk outside in the front, you can see that a corner of the ceiling is starting to fall. I just wanted to bring it to your attention. You might even get a picture ofit.
Mr. Roumy: Do we know why it is falling?
Ms. Lorf: I don't think there was enough sta.b ilization.There are not enough things above the ceiling where it is open to actually hold it up there correctly. I'm just concerned because if one goes, there is going to be a domino effect because it is already affecting some of the can lights. They are starting to fall. I don't want them to fall and hit those fire spickets and then there is water damage. We also have the security cameras.
Ms. Adams: It's being evaluated.
Ms. Lorf: I just wanted to bring it to your attention.
Ms. Adams: You will see proposals for repairs at a future meeting.
Ms. Lorf: Yes, but I just wanted to make you aware of it. It is going to be a big job. Regarding utilities, I contacted the City of North Port because there is no name or address for the account number. I did request the City of North Port water bills not have Lakeside Plantation on them, but it should be for the pool, fountains and Clubhouse. So that's been submitted. If you can look at the bill, I can tell you what it is for. Account number 156052 is our Clubhouse water bill. Account number 154658 is for the fountains. The last one, Account number 154656, is for the pool.
Mr. Roumy: Excuse me, but the water goes to the tennis court, right? Ms. Lorf: The water for the tennis court is actually from our well.
Mr. Roumy: Okay. So, should it be taken off. Ms. Adams: No well was connected.
Mr. Roumy: I know, but in your report, it says, "Pool and tennis court. "
Ms. Lorf: No. That's for electric. There is pool and tennis, but that one is for Florida Power and Light (FPL).
Mr. Roumy: I'm talking about the water bill.
Ms. Lorf: I just read through those numbers and the water is only for the pool, not for the tennis courts.
Mr. Roumy: That's what I asked at the last meeting and I was told, "No, we have to pay
for it."
Ms. Lorf: No, it just sounds like some miscommunicating. That's separate. That's in the
well. Another thing is the pump out there. For the electric bill, I requested the FPL bill say, "Clubhouse, fountains and pool, " but it should be, "Pool/tennis, " because they are on the same electric bill. That is Account number 83595-15071. They can do it and the request was  submitted. For special events, I know that I have April 2nd in here, but I think it would  be best for the Easter Extravaganza to be on for April 10th because the newsletters are going out  by email. It will be outside. We are going to have popcorn, some music playing,  cotton candy and an Easter bunny. I have a friend that will lend me her bunny rabbit on a leash. So, I just wanted  to see if that was okay for us to plan an outdoor event. The newsletter and calendars did start this month. We are sending out more emails and announcements as well. Only a few will be printed for cost saving purposes. We are trying to do more email blasts.
Mr. Roumy: Under your General Fund, it says, "Water Utility Services, tennis court and
pool
Ms. Adams: We can correct that.
Mr. Roumy: The tennis court should be omitted.
Ms. Lorf: That will be corrected. Is it okay to hold the Easter Extravaganza? Ms. Chichelli: Yes.
Ms. Lorf: One more thing that I just want to bring up. The golf picnic was approved last
month by the Board. They are bringing in food trucks and already paid the cost for just those people attending. They wanted to know if they could put the tables from the Clubhouse outside because it has never been used that way before. If so, should we charge a deposit and maybe a fee to use those out on the courts?
Ms. Adams: If the Board wants to impose a fee for the use of those amenities, it must officially require a rule hearing in order to implement that, which requires a 28- and 29-day legal notice because you are a government. There is an official process if you are going  to impose fees. So that could be considered moving forward as part of the rental fees. As the Board is aware, amenity staff has been investigating other nearby tennis programs. So, we are anticipating
as part of the budget cycle for this upcoming fiscal year, to present that information. The Board might want to consider increasing your tennis membership fees. There is an opportunity to look at all of the fees at that time and to make any necessary changes with only needing one rule hearing in one legal notice cycle.
Ms. Lorf: Okay. That makes sense. Mr. Roumy: Is the kitchen done?
Ms. Lorf: There is some trim work and painting that needs to be done. I will ask John to get that done before the next meeting. We already have the paint for that.
Mr. Roumy: How are we going to address Sue's concern about the bathrooms?
Ms. Adams: We will confer· outside of Board discussion with the vendor and see if there's an opportunity to make a change without the Board incurring any additional expense.
Mr. Roumy: Another item I have is Mr. John Rice made a proposal for the tennis amenity program. Where do we stand?
Ms. Adams: Like your fees, as a government your Amenity Policies are also tied to progressive discipline including suspension and termination of privileges. So, an official notice is required to have a rule hearing to update those policies. Those policies have been drafted and provided to legal counsel for comment and then returned to staff. It incorporates all of the suggestions that were vetted from Mr. Rice as well as other information that was posted at various places in the District. Staff gathered up all of that information and integrated it into the Amenity Policies, which is under staff review. So, when we bring back proposed tennis fees for Board consideration, ultimately staff would be seeking direction from the Board to approve a rule hearing including the Amenity Policies.
Mr. Roumy: I wish it was noted in the minutes.
Ms. Adams: Yes. That's a good point. I will add it to the Action Items List because that is something we have been discussing, so you can get an update on that. That's a good point.
Mr. Szewczyk left the meeting.
Ms. Adams: Just to circle back, although the Board doesn't have the ability to impose a fee for the use of the tables for that golf group, is the Board amenable. The golf group does include some residents using the tables
Ms. Chichelli: I think he could just pay a deposit in case they damage the table. Can we do that?
Ms. Adams: I'm going to defer to Lauren on that issue. Even with a refundable damage deposit if there were damages, that money would be retained and thus would be considered a fee. However, Lauren may have some input or some other remarks that she wants the Board to consider regarding that issue. Did you follow that conversation, Lauren?
Ms. Gentry: I think I followed that direction. You ar correct, if we wanted to charge a deposit, I would recommend that the Board adopt that as a fee. However, if someone damages the equipment and we can identify who it is, we have the ability to pursue reimbursement from them without adopting a fee. It' s only a damages charge, not a deposit. If a deposit fee is something you are interested in, we can certainly work with staff and create a rate that I will present to you at your rulemaking hearing.
Ms. Adams: One thing that the Board might want to consider for this upcoming golf activity, is for amenity staff to gather a contact name for a resident who will take responsibility and do a pre and post event inspection, advising if there were any damages or excessive cleanup, a fee would be administered in order to recoup those costs. As Lauren just stated, when we are looking at the rulemaking hearing, we will be considering any other fees that the Board might want to consider for future amenity use.
Mr. Roumy: In line with what Tamara said about the lighting at night, I have an illustration to show you. Anyone coming here after dark at 6:00 p.m. who wants to play tennis, must come to the office first and present their ID. If there is a guest fee, they must pay the guest fee. The office in turn must check the ID, collect any guest fees and record them on camera because there are cameras in the office. Correct?
Ms. Lorf: In the Clubhouse.
Mr. Roumy: There is a camera showing that person or guest came into the office. The office would record the attendants with an attendance sheet. What are the advantages? Security for the office control who is coming and going and anyone from the outside coming through. So, what I'm suggesting is, like you said, you are going to have a timer, but if you have a lock on it, the keys will be in the office. If they want to play on Court 1, staff will open Court 1 for them and set a three-hour timer for the 9:00 p.m. curfew. So that is what I'm suggesting, a box with a locked key in it. I don't know if that's feasible. I saw them somewhere. If that's the case, I think this would be very beneficial for us.
Mr. Sabol: There are no covers, so covers have to be installed.
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Mr. Roumy: No, there are covers.
Mr. Sabol: You can't lock them. You can lock the back ones, but not the individual ones.
Mr. Roumy: That's what I'm asking. The electricians have a box that contains the timer and a key. Okay?
Mr. Sabol: Okay.
Mr. Roumy: So, this would be for controller safety and also savings on our electric bill.
So that's my idea.
Ms. Adams: Would the Board like to direct staff to bring back a proposed cost to implement these types of locking devices for the court controls?
Mr. Sabol: Get a proposal.
Ms. Chichelli: I don't think it would be that expensive.
Mr. Roumy: Thank you.
Ms. Lorf: Just one more thing. I just wanted to let you know that there are switches in boxes, but there is no longer a timer. Those switches are now controlled by a master time and that box is locked so someone can't just come in and tum them off and on now.
Mr. Roumy: Who is going to lock them?
Ms. Lorf: They are light switches.
Mr. Roumy: I am talking about a key lock. Someone has a key to lock that box. Ms. Adams: We understand.
Ms. Lorf: I'm just explaining how it is now. There is a master timer. Those switches will not work unless the master timer is on.
Mr. Roumy: If that is possible, give us a quote for four different boxes with locks. Ms. Adams: Yes. We can bring back a proposal for that.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Other Business
Ms. Adams: Are there other items that the Board Members would like to discuss or request in addition to the key locks for the court controls?
Mr. Sabol: I have a Supervisor's request.
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ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Supenrisors' Requests
Mr. Sabol: When you come into the tennis court and you are walking down the sidewalk that is concrete, there is an area that goes off of that sidewalk into the playground in between the Clubhouse and playground that goes to the tennis court. There is a worn-out path. That should be concreted. We have another problem, because when I came over this morning, there were 11 or 12 bicycles in a big pile. People were tripping over them. There is not enough room for bicycles over there. So, I'm asking the Board to discuss it. Maybe we should have a path on the corner of the tennis court and in conjunction, make a sidewalk that would blend in between there and go to the playground. One could go to the playground  and the other could go to the tennis court. This  is something to discuss.
Mr. Roumy: What I suggested two weeks ago, is to put bushes or a fence to prevent anyone from coming from the road as a shortcut to the tennis court. For some reason the bushes were removed. We should put a fence there.
Mr. Sabol: We talked about doing that at one time. The fence must be 8 feet high.
Mr. Roumy: The kids on the playground would be safe. No one would come through there and the grass would grow. The fence would go from the tennis court to the playground.
Mr. Sabol: Where would you put the bicycles then? On the grass? Mr. Roumy: There is a bike rack.
Ms. Adams: Staff can bring back proposals with a couple of different options for the Board to consider regarding additional concrete areas and accommodations with bike racks or additional landscape plantings.
Mr. Roumy: We also talked about having shades for the tennis courts on Court 1 and
Court 4.
Ms. Lorf: Yes.
Mr. Roumy: When are they going in?
Ms. Lorf: I'm still getting quotes for that. There are two there right now, but they  are worn and there are holes in them. We could power wash them.
Mr. Roumy: So, we need new ones. Ms. Lorf: Yes.
Mr. Roumy: Do you have quotes?
Ms. Lorf: No. I don't have those ready yet, but I will get them for the next meeting.
Mr. Roumy: I suggest if you are going to get tennis court shades, don't go over the gate. The gate is 12 feet high, so if you put the shade in, it means nothing. We will have two little ones, 4 feet or 6 feet on each side of the gate and they would be separated. The same way for Court 4. So, you would have four units instead of one big unit over a 12-foot gate. If you stand under it, the sun is still hitting you.
Ms. Lorf: Do you want those inside or outside?
Mr. Roumy: Inside of the court. They must be inside.
Mr. Sabol: That is a good idea, Bill. The other day, seven or eight people  were huddling to get out of the sun.
Mr. Roumy: We had one before, but it was over the gate and the gate was 12 feet high.
Mr. Sabol: That's right.
Mr. Roumy: It doesn't do anything. So, will you please look into it? Ms. Lorf: Yes. We have a good vendor for that one.
Ms. Adams: What else do Board Members have?
Mr. Sabol: Okay. This is a very sore subject. It's about dogs. We have dogs and our grandchildren have dogs. Almost everyone has a dog. Do you think we can find a place for a dog park? There are a couple of areas and at the end of the bank. I was going to bring it up for Board discussion. Another problem, which I know happens almost every day, is people bring their dogs down. We have the highway. We have the CDD property and then we have our sidewalk. They bring their dogs and have their dogs do all of their business in designated areas. They go to the same place every day. They do clean up after them, but one of the complaints that people have is dogs going to the bathroom in front of their house. How do you resolve that? It's a very touchy subject.
Ms. Adams: The CDD cannot direct what happens on people's private property, but as far as identifying any viable locations for a dog park, give us a chance to work on that. We will review the overall property map and then compare that to suggested dimensions  for dog parks and see what we can come up with for the Board to consider. We can give an overview of potentially feasible areas.
Mr. Sabol: We don't have that much area to work with.
Ms. Adams: No, you don't. I need to look at the minimum square feet suggested for dog parks. There are several Districts where we operate dog parks. I'm familiar with the cost to
install them and the cost to maintain them. I think your biggest challenge here is going to be finding an appropriate area. It' s going to require some consideration of any property that you have available. So, I'm happy to work with you on suggested areas.
Mr. Roumy: How are we going to manage it? How are we going to control it?
Mr. Sabol: That is the problem.
Ms. Adams: It becomes a District amenity, just like your tennis courts and other amenities. It does require maintenance. It does require policies and rules.
Mr. Sabol: That is the problem.
Ms. Chichelli: Then if the property is next to a house and they don't want that property next to them, we have a problem.
Mr. Sabol: One time it was suggested that we would have dog bags in designated areas.
That is a very bad idea too.
Mr. Roumy: How are we going to control people from the outside coming here? Mr. Sabol: That is another thing. It's a sore subject.
Ms. Adams: Is there consensus for staff to explore the feasibility for a dog park? Ms. Chichelli: Explore it.
Ms. Adams: We will bring back some information for consideration at a future meeting. What else would Board Members like to discuss? Hearing nothing further, we need a motion to adjourn.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Adjournment


On MOTION by Mr. Roumy seconded by Ms. Chichelli with all in favor the meeting was adjourned.
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